To: Buch, Peter[Buch.Peter@epa.govl

Cc: Fagan, Susan[Fagan.Susan@epa.gov]; Shirey, John[Shirey.John@epa.gov]; WCSD
Webteam[WCSD_Webteam@epa.gov]; Darlington, Lin[Darlington.Lin@epa.gov}; Shahan,
Alison[Shahan.Alison@epa.gov]

From: Hessling, Michael

Sent: Tue 5/9/2017 11:19:23 AM

Subject: RE: Danny said you can archive Clean Power Plan. How do we keep it from getting into our
own search results?

cleanpowerplan . xisx

clean-power-plan-cutreach-summary.htmi

clean-power-plan-what-epa-doing.html

clean-power-plan-resources-communities . himl

All right. This took me about 90 minutes to do 108 pages, and it's not going to get easier, | don’t
think.

I've finally figured out why bulk archive doesn’'t work 100% ... we get rate limited by Akamai.
Bulk archive goes too fast. | resorted to doing the archiving 1-by-1. It’s not too slow once you get
a rhythm (gonna get you), but tedious since | waited until the page was definitely archived
before hitting the next.

The bulk archive missed four files, highlighted in yellow in the attached spreadsheet. | found
three of them stuck in the queue for archiving state (so at least that fails gracefully).

hitos:/iwww.epa.gov/clean-power-plan/clean-power-plan-resources-communities

hitos:/iwww.epa.gov/clean-power-plan/clean-power-plan-what-epa-doing

hitos:/lwww.epa.gov/clean-power-plan/clean-power-plan-outreach-summar

(All three are attached.)

Missing: clean-power-plan-and-carbon-pollution-standards-regulatory-actions. | find no evidence
of a redirect to some other page (like clean-power-plan-existing-power-plants-regulatory-
actions??), but | could be wrong.

What's the best way to get those three files over to archive?
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~Mike

From: Buch, Peter

Sent: Monday, May 08,2017 6:09 PM

To: Hessling, Michael <Hessling.Michael@epa.gov>

Cc: Fagan, Susan <Fagan.Susan@epa.gov>; Shirey, John <Shirey.John@epa.gov>; WCSD
Webteam <WCSD_Webteam@epa.gov>; Darlington, Lin <Darlington.Lin@epa.gov>; Shahan,
Alison <Shahan.Alison@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Danny said you can archive Clean Power Plan. How do we keep it from getting
into our own search results?

Perfect. Talk to you at 7 tomorrow. I'm sure you'll have a head start on me.

Peter Buch

Search Webmaster

CGl Federal | 2800 Meridian Parkway | Durham, NC 27713
(Work&Home) 919.932.1224 | (Cell}) 919.548.2865

buch.peter@epa.gov

From: Hessling, Michael

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2017 4:14:48 PM

To: Buch, Peter

Cc: Fagan, Susan; Shirey, John; WCSD Webteam; Darlington, Lin; Shahan, Alison
Subject: Re: Danny said you can archive Clean Power Plan. How do we keep it from getting
into our own search results?

Tomorrow morning, | will archive clean-power-plan. Tomorrow during the day, you'll want to rename
the ARCHIVED clean-power-plan back to cleanpowerplan using your Perl script.

~Mike
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On May 8, 2017, at 15:14, Buch, Peter <Buch.Peter@epa.gov> wrote:

Better question. I added a do-no-crawl for the htips://www.cpa.gov/clean-power-
plan directory.

While DNC entries don't remove content from full feeds such as we use for Drupal content,
they do a fine job of preventing new content from being added.

Peter Buch

Search Webmaster

CGl Federal | 2800 Meridian Parkway | Durham, NC 27713
(Work&Home) 919.932.1224 | (Cell}) 919.548.2865

buch.peter@epa.gov

From: Fagan, Susan

Sent: Monday, May 8§, 2017 3:06:05 PM

To: Buch, Peter; Hessling, Michael; Shirey, John

Cc: WCSD Webteam; Darlington, Lin; Shahan, Alison

Subject: RE: Danny said you can archive Clean Power Plan. How do we keep it from
getting into our own search results?

No that is not what | mean. In order to successfully run the archive process from the webcms, the
“wget” command needs to work and get to the content, and not get redirect to energy
independence. So Mike has to rename the real site, long enough for the archive process to get
carried out.

How can we keep www.cpa.gov/clean-power-plan

from getting into search results when Mike renames the existing www.epa.gov/cleanpowerplan
website.
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Thanks
Susan Fagan
US EPA, Office of Environmental Information, Office of Information Management

Web Content Services Division (MC 2843)
Phone: 202-566-2021 Fax: 202-566-0711
EPA Cell # 202-236-4268

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

This e-mail message is intended only for the use of the addressee. It may contain information that is
privileged and confidential. Unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly
prohibited.

From: Buch, Peter

Sent: Monday, May 08,2017 3:02 PM

To: Hessling, Michael <Hessling. Michael@epa.gov>; Shirey, John
<Shirey.John@epa.gov>

Cc: Fagan, Susan <Fagan.Susan@epa.gov>; WCSD Webteam
<WCSD_Webteam(@epa.gov>; Darlington, Lin <Darlington.Lin@epa.gov>; Shahan,
Alison <Shahan.Alison@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Danny said you can archive Clean Power Plan. How do we keep it from
getting into our own search results?

Do you mean keep the temporary archive directory from getting into our search
results? www.epa.gov/cleanpowerplan is long gone from our search results, and
archive is categorically excluded from default search results. I'm assuming that
there are no restrictions on what you can find in archive if you do an explicit archive
search, right?

As far as archiving, you will move the content to something like
archive.epa.gov/epal/clean-power-plan and | will update the links and move it to
archive.epa.gov/epa/cleanpowerplan?

| am tied up from 3;30 until 7:00pm but | can easily have this done this evening
before indexing runs. If for any reason | cannot complete it, | will make sure the
temporary directory is not indexed. But thanks for the consideration on the timing.
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

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2017 2:23:37 PM

To: Shirey, John

Cc: Fagan, Susan; Buch, Peter; WCSD Webteam; Darlington, Lin; Shahan, Alison
Subject: Re: Danny said you can archive Clean Power Plan. How do we keep it from
getting into our own search results?

| would do this archiving early in the morning and go as fast as | can. Wouldn't that prevent the
indexing?

The URL pattern would be "clean-power-plan” if that helps (changed from "cleanpowerplan™).

~Mike

On May 8, 2017, at 14:20, Shirey, John <Shirey.John@epa.gov> wrote:

Not to put words in Peter’s and Alison’s mouths, but if you pick a name and tell them, | think
they can explicitly exclude that URL pattern from indexing.

Right?

John Shirey
US EPA OEI/OIM/WCSD
Correspondence: 109 Alexander Drive (MD N127-05), RTP, NC 27711
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UPS/FedEx: 4930 Old Page Rd, Durham NC 27703
Office: N115N

Office/cell: 919-541-5730

Google Voice: 919-355-8817

The solution to a problem changes the problem.

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

Sent: Monday, May 08,2017 2:05 PM

To: Hessling, Michael <Hessling. Michael@ecpa.gov>; Buch, Peter
<Buch.Peter@epa.gov>

Cc: WCSD Webteam <WCSD_Webteam(@epa.gov>; Darlington, Lin
<Darlington.Lin@epa.gov>

Subject: Danny said you can archive Clean Power Plan. How do we keep it from
getting into our own search results?

He understands that you will need to temporarily rename it with an obscure
appendage or something to make it not caught by the redirect.

He also understands that it will appear on the Web Topics Published list for a
bit.

| told him it would not appear in our EPA search results, so Peter what do you
need to do to not feed yourself the (new) web area when Mike renames it?

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

This e-mail message is intended only for the use of the addressee. It may contain information
that is privileged and confidential. Unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution, or copying is
strictly prohibited.
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Clean Power Plan Outreach Summary

Proposed Federal Plan and Model Rules for the Clean
Power Plan

As part of the comment period on the proposed Federal Plan and Model Rules for the Clean
Power Plan, EPA is asking for information and comments from communities, states, tribes and
other stakeholders.A EPA has held several public hearings throughout the U.S. in different cities
to obtain input before the comment period closes on January 21, 2016.

In addition, EPA held a series of teleconferences about the design of the Clean Energy Incentive
Program (CEIP).A These teleconferences, held in November/December 2015, have offered a
variety of interested parties and community members the opportunity to share their ideas about
the CEIP.A Written comments about the CEIP can also be submitted through December 15,
2015, for those who missed the teleconferences.

Beginning in October 2015, the agency hosted trainings on the proposed Federal Plan and Model
Rules and CEIP in Las Vegas, NV for tribes and in Port Arthur, TX for communities. A second
community training will be held December 15-16, 2015 in Washington, DC and additional tribal
trainings are planned for December 7-8 in Farmington, NM and December 9-10 in Tuba City,
AZ. More information about registering for these events is below.

In the coming weeks, EPA regional offices will be connecting with communities about the
proposed Federal Plan and Model Rules, including sharing information about the CEIP.A These
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meetings, webinars, and teleconferences continue the Agencya™s efforts to solicit feedback and
comments from communities about these actions that would reduce carbon pollution from
existing power plants across the nation. A

December 2015 Presentation on FP/MR for Communities

Important Deadlines

* December 15, 2015 a“ deadline for submitting input on the CEIP design and
implementation non-regulatory docket

* January 21, 2016 a“ deadline for submitting public comments on the proposed CPP
Federal Plan and Model Rules (including the CEIP in the context of the Federal Plan and
Model Rules)

* January 21, 2016 a“ deadline for submitting input on the draft Evaluation, Measurement
and Verification (EM&V) Guidance for Demand-Side Energy Efficiency, a supplemental
resource for the Clean Power Plan.

Headquarters CPP Outreach Events

* EPA Training for Tribal/Environmental Justice Communities on the Clean Power
Plan

December 7-8, 2015

Red Lion InnA

700 Scott Ave, Farmington, NM 87401
Phone: (505) 327-5221

December 9-10, 2015

Moenkopi InnA

1 Legacy Lane, Tuba City, AZ 86045
Phone: (928) 283-4500

For information contact: Mansel Nelson, Institute for Tribal Environmental Professionals,
928-523-1275, mansel.nelson@nau.edul

* EPA Workshop for Environmental Justice Communities on the Clean Power Plan

December 15-16, 2015
Crystal Gateway Hotel - 1700 Jefferson Davis Highway, Arlington, VA 22202
Register at:A https://go0.gl/yX1Pwy.

Regional CPP Outreach to Communities
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Region 1

¢ December 17, 2015
Webinar 2:00-3:00 pm EST
Webinar link: https://epawebconferencing. acms.com/rlcpp/
Audio: (888) 810-4222
Conference ID: 1952739

Region 2

¢ December 17, 2015
Webinar 12:00-1:00 pm EST
Webinar link: http://epawebconferencing acms.com/CPP12/
Audio: 1-866-299-3188
Code: 212-637-3745#

Region 3

¢ December 14, 2015
Webinar 11:00-12:15 pm EST
Webinar Link: http://epawebconferencing acms.com/r4vgsd8jwh4/
Audio: 1-866-299-3188
Code: 215-814-2172#

Region 4

* December 8, 2015
In-person training - Nashville, TN 6:00-8:00 CST (7:00-9:00 pm EST)
A

¢ December 17, 2015
Webinar 7:00-9:00 pm EST
Webinar link: http://epawebconferencing.acms.com/r2ncte4 1 p3eA
Audio:A (888) 810-4222
Conference ID:A 94947699

Region 5

* December 9, 2015
Webinar 2:00-4:00 pm CST (3:00-5:00 pm EST)
Register at:A https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/680396857617667585
A
¢ December 11, 2015
Webinar and in-person 10:00-12:00 noon CST (11:00-1:00 pm EST)
Register at:A https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/2300687769849900801 A

Region 6
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¢ December 11, 2015
Webinar 10:00a12:00 pm CST (11:00-1:00 pm EST)
Webinar LinkA http://epawebconferencing.acms.com/r19divxsrit/
Audio:A (800) 309-5450
Conference ID: 9559857

Region 7

¢ December 11, 2015
In-person training - Kansas City 9:00-11:00 am CST (10:00-12:00 pm EST)
For more information about this event, contact: Toni Gargas, at 913-551-7193 or
yargas.toni(@epa.gov.

Region 8

¢ December 9, 2015
Webinar 1:00-4:00pm MST (3:00-6:00 pm EST)
Webinar Link: http://epawebconferencing.acms.com/r7m0bsn46sw/
Audio: 866-299-9141
Participant Code: 59288418

Region 9A

+ nothing at this time
Region 10

¢ December 17, 2015

Webinar 10:00-12:00 PST (1:00-3:00pm EST)
Register: https://attendee. gotowebinar.com/register/6193271193789203969

Contact Us to ask a question, provide feedback, or report a problem.

Carbon Pollution Standards

* (lean Power Plan

* (Clean Power Plan Home

+  Carbon Pollution Standards

*  (Clean Power Plan Resources for Communities

Main menu

* Environmental Topics
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O Air
O Bed Bugs
O Chemicals and Toxics
O Environmental Information by Location
O Greener Living
O Health
O Land, Waste, and Cleanup
O Lead
O Mold
O Pesticides
O Radon
O Science
O Water
O A-Z Index
* Laws & Regulations
O By Business Sector
O By Topic
O Compliance
O Enforcement
O Laws and Executive Orders
O Policy and Guidance
O Regulations
+ About EPA
O EPA Administrator
O Current Leadership
O Organization Chart
O Staff Directory
O Planning, Budget and Results
O Jobs and Internships
O Headquarters Offices
O Regional Offices
O Labs and Research Centers

Discover.

* Accessibility
o EPA Administrator

+ Budget & Performance

+ Contracting

* (Grants

+ January 19. 2017 Web Snapshot
« No FEAR Act Data

» Privacy
o Privacy and Security Notice

Connect.
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Data.gov
Inspector General

Jobs

Newsroom

Open Government
Regulations.gov
Subscribe

USA . .gov

White House

Contact Us
Hotlines

FOIA Requests
Frequent Questions

Follow.
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Facebook
Twitter
YouTube
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Instagram
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Clean Power Plan Resources for
Communities

This web pageA provides resources to help inform overburdened communities about the final
Clean Power Plan and the proposed Federal Plan Requirements for Greenhouse Gas Emissions
from Electric Utility Generating Units Constructed on or Before January 8, 2014; Model Trading
Rules (this rulemaking will be henceforth referred to as the proposed federal plan). Additionally,
this website provides resources that the EPA 1s making available to help communities engage
with their states as they implement their plans and to assist communities in engaging with the
EPA throughout the comment period for the proposed federal plan.

The Clean Power Plan will provide broad benefits to communities across the nation, as its
purpose is to reduce greenhouse gases, the most significant driver of climate change. While
addressing climate change will provide broad benefits, it is particularly beneficial to low-income
communities of color that are already overburdened with pollution and that are more likely to be
disproportionately affected by, and less resilient to, the impacts of climate change.

The electricity sector is, and will continue to be, investing more in renewable energy and energy
efficiency. It is important to ensure that all communities share in these benefits.

Environmental Justice

o EPA&™g Commitment to EJ
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» EJSCREEN (the EPAA™s environmental justice mapping and screening tool)

Demographic Analyses

o EJ Screening Report for the Clean Power Plan (Proxamuty Analvsis)
o EJ Screening Report for the Proposed Federal Plan (Proxamity Analvsis)

Webinars and Training

« Clean Energy Incentive Program Qutreach - OctoberA 2016
¢ (Clean Enerey Incentive Program Outreach - June and July 2016
« EPA Round-Table Discussion for EJA Communities on the Benefits of Addressing Climate
Change - Aug 2. 2016.
+ Federal Plan and Model Rule Outreach
¢+ EPA Webinar Series for Communities
+ PastA webinars/trainings
O EPA/DOE Webinar on the Basics of the Electricity System. June 11, 20154¢
O EPA/FERC Webinar for Communities on Energy Markets, July 9, 2015
O Port Arthur, TX Community Training on the Clean Power Plan - November 4-5, 2015
O Stakeholder Calls on the Clean Energy Incentive Program

Federal Resources on Energy Efficiency and
Renewable Energy for Low-Income Communities

DOE site:
O aDatabase of State Incentives for Renewables & Efficiency
« Administration Announces New Initiative to Increase Solar Access for All Americans,
including theA Administration goal of installing 300 megawatts of renewable energy in
federally subsidized housing.
+  National Community Solar Partnership
« Department of Energy:A Weatherization Assistance Program
+ Health and Human Service:A Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program
« Department of Agriculture:A
O Energy Efficiency and Conservation Loan Program
O High Cost Energy Grant Program
O Rural Housing Serviced™s Multi-Family Housing Program
« Housing and Urban Development:A
O Energy Efficient Mortgage Program
O Multifamily Property Accessed Clean Energy Pilot with the State of California,
PowerSaver Program
O Section 108 Community Development Block Grants
» Treasury: New Markets Tax Credit Program
» Low-Income Housing Tax Credit (PDF) (3 pp, 89 K, About PDF)
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« EPA:
O Re-Powering Americad™s Land Initiative
O Green Power Partnership, Green Power Communities
O ENERGY STAR
+ Job Training:
O Diversity in Science and Technology Advances National Clean Energy in Solar
(DISTANCE-Solar) (DOE)
O Grid Engineering for Accelerated Renewable Energy Deployment (GEARED)
O Dept. of Labor:
* Trade Adjustment Assistance Community College and Career Training
(TAACCCT)
*  ApprenticeshipUSA
= Advancing Apprenticeships in the Enerey Field
= Youthbuild
O EPAA™s Environmental Workforce Development and Job Training (EWDJT) grant

program

Outreach Materials

« EPA's Facts Sheets on the Clean Power Plan and Climate Change:
(O EPAA™s Clean Power Plan: Resources for Communities
O African Americans
O Hispanic & Latino Communities
O Asian Americans & Pacific Islanders
O Tribes and Indigenous People
O Public Health
O Children's Health
O Older Americans
(O Faith Communities
O Outdoor Recreation
O Labor
O Agriculture
* Other resources
O APTI learn website

How to Get Involved

« Getinvolved with EPA regulations
* Report environmental violations

Where You Live

o What EPA is doing about climate chanee
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* AirNow: Find out how clean or polluted your outdoor air is, along with associated health
effects that may be of concern.
O EnviroFlash a“ air quality forecasts and action day notification via email

Related Links

e (Clean Enerevy Incentive Program
* Bringing the Benefits of Enerev Efficiency and Renewable Energy to Low-Income
Communities

Clean Power Plan Toolbox for States

This toclbox has resources to help develop state plans

As co-regulators, states will develop plans to meet the guidelines in the Clean Power Plan (CPP).
The resources below provide information on state plan development and can help states
determine the most cost-effective approaches to reducing greenhouse gas emissions from the
power sector.A

Contact Us to ask a question, provide feedback, or report a problem.

Carbon Pollution Standards

Clean Power Plan

Clean Power Plan Home

Carbon Pollution Standards

Clean Power Plan Resources for Communities

Main menu

+  Environmental Topics
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
+ Laws & Regulations
O By Business Sector
O By Topic
O Compliance
O Enforcement
O Laws and Executive Orders
O Policy and Guidance
(O Regulations
+« About EPA
O EPA Administrator
O Current Leadership
O Organization Chart
O Staff Director
O Planning, Budget and Results
O Jobs and Internships
O Headgquarters Offices
O Regional Offices
O Labs and Research Centers

Discover.

*  Accessibility
o EPA Adminmistrator

+ Budget & Performance

» Contracting

¢ Grants

+ January 19. 2017 Web Snapshot
« No FEAR Act Data

» Privacy
o Privacy and Security Notice

Connect.

* Data.gov
* Inspector General

+ Jobs

e Newsroom

¢ Open Government
+ Regulations.cov

* Subscribe

* USA . gov

o White House
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Ask.

* Contact Us

+ Hotlines

« FOIA Requests

+ Frequent Questions

Follow.

« Facebook
o Twitter

* YouTube
+ Flickr

* Instagram

Last updated on May 9, 2017
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Clean Power Plan: What EPA is Doing

On this page:

* Developing carbon pollution standards under the Clean Air Act
* QOverview presentation of Clean Air Act Section 111
* Reducing carbon pollution from the power sector

Related Information

o What EPA 1s doing about climate change
o Climate change resulatory inifiatives

Developing carbon pollution standards under the
Clean Air Act

The Clean Air Act lays out distinct approaches for new and existing sources under Section 111: a
federal program for new sources and state programs for existing sources. EPA is using its
authority under section 111 of the Clean Air Act to issue standards, regulations or guidelines, as
appropriate that address carbon pollution from new and existing power plants, including
modifications of those plants. This section of the Act establishes a mechanism for controlling air
pollution from stationary sources.
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Section 111 (b) 1s the federal program to address new, modified and reconstructed sources by
establishing standards.

Section 111 (d) 1s a state-based program for existing sources. The EPA establishes guidelines.
The states then design programs that fit in those guidelines and get the needed reductions.

Top of Page

Overview presentation of Clean Air Act Section 111

The following overview presentation provides a basic understanding of Clean Air Act section
111 and how it will inform the design of the program.

Top of Page

Reducing carbon pollution from the power sector

In the Clean Air Act, Congress recognized that the opportunity to build emissions controls into a
source's design is greater for new sources than for existing sources, so it laid out different
approaches to set the two types of standards.

On September 20, 2013, EPA proposed carbon pollution standards for power plants built in the
future and kicked off the process of outreach with states, stakeholders and the public to establish
carbon pollution standards for currently operating power plants.

On June 2, 2014, EPA, under President Obama's Climate Action Plan, proposed a commonsense
plan to cut carbon pollution from existing power plants. The Clean Power Plan will maintain an
affordable, reliable energy system, while cutting pollution and protecting our health and
environment now and for future generations.

On October 28, 2014, EPA issued a supplemental proposal to the Clean Power Plan to address
carbon pollution from affected power plants in Indian Country and U.S. territories.

Top of Page

Contact Us to ask a question, provide feedback, or report a problem.

Carbon Pollution Standards

* (Clean Power Plan
e (Clean Power Plan Home
e Carbon Pollution Standards
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e (Clean Power Plan Resources for Communities

Main menu

+ Environmental Topics
O Air
O Bed Bugs
O Chemicals and Toxics
O Environmental Information by Location
O Greener Living
O Health
O Land, Waste, and Cleanup
O Lead
O Mold
O Pesticides
O Radon
O Science
O Water
O A-Z Index
« Laws & Regulations
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

* Budget & Performance

» (Contracting
e (rants
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January 19. 2017 Web Snapshot
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Privacy
Privacy and Security Notice
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Subscribe
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To: Freire, JP[Freire.JP@epa.gov]

Cc: Graham, Amy[graham.amy@epa.gov]; Konkus, John[konkus.john@epa.gov}; Bowman,
LiziBowman.Liz@epa.gov};, Wilcox, Jahan]wilcox.jahan@epa.gov}
From: Ferguson, Lincoln

Sent: Wed 4/5/2017 4:19:57 PM
Subject: Re: Website work this weekend

Just asking because he is asking...
Sent from my iPhone

> On Apr 5, 2017, at 12:18 PM, Freire, JP <Freire.JP@epa.gov> wrote:

>

> You can tell him we have already mocked it up, and are just finishing up. Should happen this week.
>

> J.P. Freire

> Environmental Protection Agency

> Associate Administrator for Public Affairs

> Mobile: (202) 309-6781

>

>>On Apr 5, 2017, at 12:17 PM, Ferguson, Lincoln <ferguson.lincoin@epa.gov> wrote:

>>

>> How close are we 1o launching this on the website?

>>

>> The Administrator would like it to go up ASAP. He also has several other changes that need to take
place.

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>>>0On Apr 5, 2017, at 9:07 AM, Graham, Amy <graham.amy@epa.gov> wrote:

>>>

>>> Will come chat now!

>>>

>>>0On Apr 5, 2017, at 8:20 AM, Konkus, John <konkus.jchn@epa.gov> wrote:

>>>

>>> Amy I'm in my office if you want to meet about the website. Thanks!

>>>

>>> From: Freire, JP

>>> Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2017 8:39 PM

>>> To: Konkus, John <konkus.john@epa.gov>; Bowman, Liz <Bowman.Liz@epa.gov>; Ferguson,
Lincoln <ferguson.lincoin@epa.gov>; Wilcox, Jahan <wilcox.jahan@epa.gov>; Graham, Amy
<graham.amy@epa.gov>

>>> Subject: RE: Website work this weekend

>>>

>>> This looks great, and should be on the page for the Clean Power Plan. Any reference to the Clean
Power Plan, any link to it, should redirect here.

>>>

>>> We’'ll need to have the blogpost that we drafted ready to go along with this to make sure we'’re
owning the narrative of the changes. Amy, you can take over this process from John to free him up.
>>>

>>> JP

>>>

>>> From: Konkus, John

>>> Sent: Monday, April 3, 2017 9:02 AM

>>> To: Freire, JP <Freire.JP@epa.gov<mailio:Freire.JP@epa.gov>>; Bowman, Liz
<Bowman.Liz@epa.gov<mailto:Bowman.Liz@epa.gov>>; Ferguson, Lincoln
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<ferguson.lincoln@epa.gov<mailto:ferguson.lincoln@epa.gov>>; Wilcox, Jahan
<wilcox.jahan@epa.gov<mailto:wilcox.jahan@epa.gov>>

>>> Subject: Fwd: Website work this weekend

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> Begin forwarded message:

>>> From: "Hart, Daniel" <Hart.Daniel@epa.gov<mailto:Hart.Daniel@epa.gov>>

>>> To: "Konkus, John" <konkus.john@epa.gov<mailto:konkus.jochn@epa.gov>>, "Hull, George"
<Hull.George@epa.gov<mailto:Hull. George@epa.gov>>

>>> Cc: "Orquina, Jessica" <Orquina.Jessica@epa.gov<mailto:Orquina.Jessica@epa.gov>>, "Milbourn,
Cathy" <Milbourn.Cathy@epa.gov<mailto:Milbourn.Cathy@epa.gov>>

>>> Subject: RE: Website work this weekend

>>> Log in with your LAN ID and password to see the mockup here:
https://wcms.epa.gov/node/174053/revisions/513155/view

>>>

>>> Below is a screenshot. As | mentioned to George, this is sitting in the newsroom area and should
probably be moved into an area owned by OAR. This page was what | was thinking when we were first
talking about updating the CPP homepage to link to an ‘info’ page.

>>>

>>> [cid:image001.png@01D2ADES5.878879F0]

>>>

>>> Daniel (Danny) Hart | Director, Office of Web Communication, Office of Public Affairs, U.S. EPA |
desk: 202-564-7577 | cell: 202-365-7095

>>>

>>> From: Konkus, John

>>> Sent: Saturday, April 01, 2017 6:40 PM

>>> To: Hull, George <Hull. George@epa.gov<mailto:Hull. George@epa.gov>>

>>> Cc: Hart, Daniel <Hart.Daniel@epa.gov<mailto:Hart.Daniel@epa.gov>>; Orquina, Jessica
<Orquina.Jessica@epa.gov<mailto:Orquina.Jessica@epa.gov>>; Milbourn, Cathy
<Milbourn.Cathy@epa.gov<mailto:Milbourn.Cathy@epa.gov>>

>>> Subject: Website work this weekend

>>>

>>> George: per my voice message, we need to start building an updated page for the clean power plan
ASAP with the goal of having it go live sometime on Monday.

>>>

>>> Below is the outline that we would like. We have the photo we need already from Eric. Some of the
links below we already have, others we will have to create. And we are creating content for those links on
a parallel track. Therefore you can leave those blank and can add the link in when we have the new
documents.

>>>

>>> |s there any way we can get a little time put in on this project over the weekend so that we're off on
the right foot on Monday morning?

>>>

>>> Please call me with any questions or reply to this email. I'll be working all weekend and ready to help
make this happen on time.

>>>

>>> Thank you very much!

>>>

>>> John

>>>

>>> \Website text:

>>>

>>>

>>> [banner photo of trump flanked by miners and cabinet officials, with headline text: American Energy
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Independence]

>>>

>>>

>>> On March 28, President Donald Trump signed an executive order calling for a roliback of the Clean
Power Plan, called the Executive Order on Energy Independence. The event signaled the restoration of
the rule of law, cooperative federalism, and sound scientific rulemaking at the Environmental Protection
Agency. The process by which this executive order goes into effect is laid out here. [link leading to a plain
English explainer blogpost with the steps.]

>>>

>>>

>>> Read the executive order here. {link leading to page with text of press release-- and full text of
executive order.]

>>>

>>>

>>> |n order to comply with the President's action, EPA Administrator Scott Pruitt issued notices of entry

into the Federal Registry. You can read those here. [link to announcement text of FR notices]
>>>

>>>

>>> Administrator Pruitt sent a letter informing governors that EPA does not expect the states o dedicate
resources to complying with the rule as it undergoes review. [link to page that includes text explaining the
move and the text of the letter.]

>>>

>>>

>>> This page and other areas of EPA.gov<htip://epa.gov/> will continue to be updated as progress is
made to comply with President Trump's executive order.

>>>

>>> <image001.png>

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

Sent: Wed 4/5/2017 4:19:44 PM
Subject: Re: Website work this weekend

Can it happen today? We also need to look at the WOTUS page
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
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To: Graham, Amy[graham.amy@epa.gov]

Cc: Konkus, John[konkus.john@epa.govl; Freire, JP[Freire.JP@epa.gov}; Bowman,
LiziBowman.Liz@epa.gov};, Wilcox, Jahan]wilcox.jahan@epa.gov}
From: Ferguson, Lincoln

Sent: Wed 4/5/2017 4:17:54 PM
Subject: Re: Website work this weekend

How close are we to launching this on the website?
The Administrator would like it to go up ASAP. He also has several other changes that need to take place.
Sent from my iPhone

> On Apr 5, 2017, at 9:07 AM, Graham, Amy <graham.amy@epa.gov> wrote:

>

> Will come chat now!

>

> On Apr 5, 2017, at 8:20 AM, Konkus, John <konkus.john@epa.gov> wrote:

>

> Amy I’'m in my office if you want to meet about the website. Thanks!

>

> From: Freire, JP

> Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2017 8:39 PM

> To: Konkus, John <konkus.jochn@epa.gov>; Bowman, Liz <Bowman.Liz@epa.gov>; Ferguson, Lincoln
<ferguson.lincoln@epa.gov>; Wilcox, Jahan <wilcox.jahan@epa.gov>; Graham, Amy
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

>

> We’'ll need to have the blogpost that we drafted ready to go along with this to make sure we're owning
the narrative of the changes. Amy, you can take over this process from John to free him up.

>

> JP

>

> From: Konkus, John

> Sent: Monday, April 3, 2017 9:02 AM

> To: Freire, JP <Freire.JP@epa.gov<mailto:Freire.JP@epa.gov>>; Bowman, Liz
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

> To: "Konkus, John" <konkus.jochn@epa.gov<mailto:konkus.john@epa.gov>>, "Hull, George"
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

> Log in with your LAN ID and password {o see the mockup here:
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

>

> {cid:image001.png@01D2ADE5.878879F0]

>

> Daniel (Danny) Hart | Director, Office of Web Communication, Office of Public Affairs, U.S. EPA | desk:
202-564-7577 | cell: 202-365-7095

>

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

>

> George: per my voice message, we need to start building an updated page for the clean power pian
ASAP with the goal of having it go live sometime on Monday.

>

> Below is the outline that we would like. We have the photo we need already from Eric. Some of the links
below we already have, others we will have to create. And we are creating content for those links on a
parallel track. Therefore you can leave those blank and can add the link in when we have the new
documents.

>

> |s there any way we can get a little time put in on this project over the weekend so that we're off on the
right foot on Monday morning?

>

> Please call me with any questions or reply to this email. I'll be working all weekend and ready to help
make this happen on time.

>

> Thank you very much!

>

> John

>

> Website text:

>

>

> [banner photo of trump flanked by miners and cabinet officials, with headline text: American Energy
Independence]

>

>

> On March 28, President Donald Trump signed an executive order calling for a rollback of the Clean
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

>

>

> Read the executive order here. [link leading to page with text of press release-- and full text of executive

order.}
>

>
> In order to comply with the President's action, EPA Administrator Scott Pruitt issued notices of entry into
the Federal Registry. You can read those here. {link to announcement text of FR notices]
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>

>

> Administrator Pruitt sent a letter informing governors that EPA does not expect the states o dedicate
resources to complying with the rule as it undergoes review. [link to page that includes text explaining the
move and the text of the letter.]

>

>

> This page and other areas of EPA.gov<htip://epa.gov/> will continue to be updated as progress is made
to comply with President Trump's executive order.

>

> <image001.png>

> <image001.png>
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To: Konkus, John[konkus.john@epa.gov]

Cc: Freire, JP{Freire.JP@epa.gov]; Bowman, LiziBowman.Liz@epa.gov}; Ferguson,
Lincoln[ferguson.lincoin@epa.gov]; Wilcox, Jahan[wilcox.jahan@epa.gov}
From: Graham, Amy

Sent: Wed 4/5/2017 1:07:29 PM
Subject: Re: Website work this weekend

Will come chat now!
On Apr 5, 2017, at 8:20 AM, Konkus, John <konkus.jochn@epa.gov> wrote:
Amy 'm in my office if you want to meet about the website. Thanks!

From: Freire, JP

Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2017 8:39 PM

To: Konkus, John <konkus.john@epa.gov>; Bowman, Liz <Bowman.Liz@epa.gov>; Ferguson, Lincoln
<ferguson.lincoln@epa.gov>; Wilcox, Jahan <wilcox.jahan@epa.gov>; Graham, Amy
<graham.amy@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Website work this weekend

This looks great, and should be on the page for the Clean Power Plan. Any reference to the Clean Power
Plan, any link to it, should redirect here.

We’ll need to have the blogpost that we drafted ready to go along with this to make sure we’re owning the
narrative of the changes. Amy, you can take over this process from John to free him up.

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

To: "Konkus, John" <konkus.jochn@epa.gov<mailto:konkus.jochn@epa.gov>>, "Hull, George"
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

Log in with your LAN ID and password o see the mockup here:
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

Is there any way we can get a little time put in on this project over the weekend so that we're off on the
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

On March 28, President Donald Trump signed an executive order calling for a rollback of the Clean Power
Plan, called the Executive Order on Energy Independence. The event signaled the restoration of the rule
of law, cooperative federalism, and sound scientific rulemaking at the Environmental Protection Agency.
The process by which this executive order goes into effect is laid out here. {link leading to a plain English
explainer blogpost with the steps.}

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

Administrator Pruitt sent a letter informing governors that EPA does not expect the states to dedicate
resources to complying with the rule as it undergoes review. [link to page that includes text explaining the
move and the text of the letter.]

This page and other areas of EPA.gov<http://fepa.gov/> will continue to be updated as progress is made
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to comply with President Trump's executive order.
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Related Topics: Newsroom

Review Process for Clean Power Plan

American Energy Independence

On March 28, President Donald Trump signed an executive order calling for a rollback of the Clean Power Plan, called the Executive Order on

Energy Independence. The event signaled the restoration of the rule of law, cooperative federalism, and sound scientific rulemaking at the
Environmental Prote

tion Agency.
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To: Freire, JP[Freire.JP@epa.gov]; Bowman, LiziBowman.Liz@epa.gov}, Ferguson,
Lincoln[ferguson.lincoln@epa.gov]; Wilcox, Jahan[wilcox jahan@epa.gov}; Graham,
Amy[graham.amy@epa.gov]

From: Konkus, John

Sent: Wed 4/5/2017 12:20:53 PM

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

This looks great, and should be on the page for the Clean Power Plan. Any reference to the
Clean Power Plan, any link to it, should redirect here.

We’ll need to have the blogpost that we drafted ready to go along with this to make sure we're
owning the narrative of the changes. Amy, you can take over this process from John to free him

up.

JP

From: Konkus, John

Sent: Monday, April 3, 2017 9:02 AM

To: Freire, JP <Freire JP@epa.gov>; Bowman, Liz <Bowman.Liz@epa.gov>; Ferguson, Lincoln
<ferguson.lincoin@epa.gov>; Wilcox, Jahan <wilcox.jahan@epa.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Website work this weekend

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hart, Daniel" <Hart.Daniel@epa.gov>
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To: "Konkus, John" <konkus.john@epa.gov>, "Hull, George" <Hull.George@epa.gov>
Cec: "Orquina, Jessica" <Orquina.Jessica@epa.gov>, "Milbourn, Cathy"
<Milbourn.Cathy@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Website work this weekend

Log in with your LAN ID and password to see the mockup here:
hitps://wems.epa.govinode/174053/revisions/513155/view

Below is a screenshot. As | mentioned to George, this is sitting in the newsroom area and
should probably be moved into an area owned by OAR. This page was what | was
thinking when we were first talking about updating the CPP homepage to link to an ‘info’
page.
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Related Topics: Newsroom

Review Process for Clean Power P

American Energy Independence
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Daniel (Danny) Hart | Director, Office of Web Communication, Office of Public Affairs, U.S.
EPA | desk: 202-564-7577 | cell: 202-365-7095

From: Konkus, John

Sent: Saturday, April 01, 2017 6:40 PM

To: Hull, George <Hull. George@epa.gov>

Cc: Hart, Daniel <Hart Daniel@epa.gov>; Orquina, Jessica <Qrquina.Jessica@epa.gov>;
Milbourn, Cathy <Milbourn.Cathy@epa.qov>

Subject: Website work this weekend

George: per my voice message, we need to start building an updated page for the clean
power plan ASAP with the goal of having it go live sometime on Monday.

Below is the outline that we would like. We have the photo we need already from Eric.
Some of the links below we already have, others we will have to create. And we are
creating content for those links on a parallel track. Therefore you can leave those blank and
can add the link in when we have the new documents.

Is there any way we can get a little time put in on this project over the weekend so that
we're off on the right foot on Monday morning?

Please call me with any questions or reply to this email. I'll be working all weekend and
ready to help make this happen on time.

Thank you very much!

John
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Website text:

[banner photo of trump flanked by miners and cabinet officials, with headline text:
American Energy Independence]

On March 28, President Donald Trump signed an executive order calling for a rollback of
the Clean Power Plan, called the Executive Order on Energy Independence. The event
signaled the restoration of the rule of law, cooperative federalism, and sound scientific
rulemaking at the Environmental Protection Agency. The process by which this executive
order goes into effect is laid out here. [link leading to a plain English explainer blogpost
with the steps.]

Read the executive order here. [link leading to page with text of press release-- and full text
of executive order.]

In order to comply with the President's action, EPA Administrator Scott Pruitt issued
notices of entry into the Federal Registry. You can read those here. [link to announcement
text of FR notices]

Administrator Pruitt sent a letter informing governors that EPA does not expect the states to
dedicate resources to complying with the rule as it undergoes review. [link to page that
includes text explaining the move and the text of the letter.]

This page and other areas of EPA .gov will continue to be updated as progress is made to
comply with President Trump's executive order.
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To: Freire, JP[Freire.JP@epa.gov]

Cc: Grantham, Nancy[Grantham.Nancy@epa.govl; Orquina, Jessica[Orquina.Jessica@epa.govl;
Hull, George[Hull. George@epa.govl]; Konkus, John[konkus.john@epa.gov]
From: Hart, Daniel

Sent: Mon 5/1/2017 9:03:21 PM
Subject: Re: PLEASE REVIEW: UPDATE to custom 404 page

Update:
It's been rolled back to what we had on Friday.

There was a communication mixup between 2 folks developing the new page for us.
That said, we'll now explore a Spanish specific 404.

Daniel (Danny) Hart | Director of Web Communications | Office of Public Affairs | U.S. EPA
| Tel:202.564.7577 | cell: 202.365.7095

On May 1, 2017, at 4:54 PM, Hart, Daniel <Hart. Daniel@epa.gov> wrote:

All, you need to know the page went live. OEI 1s getting it rolled back to just English
pending working out the details.
Not sure how it went live I'm getting that info.

Daniel (Danny) Hart | Director of Web Communications | Office of Public Affairs | U.S.
EPA | Tel:202.564.7577 | cell: 202.365.7095

On May 1, 2017, at 4:12 PM, Freire, JP <Freire JP@epa.gov> wrote:

I think the Spanish page should have the Spanish, but the English page should just
have the English. I thought that’s where we landed, but maybe I'm just confused?

From: Hart, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 1, 2017 4:09 PM

To: Freire, JP <Freire. JP@epa.gov>

Cec: Grantham, Nancy <Grantham Nancy(@epa.gov>; Orquina, Jessica
<Orquina.Jessica@epa.gov>; Hull, George <Hull. George@epa.gov>; Konkus, John
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<konkus.john@epa.gov>
Subject: PLEASE REVIEW: UPDATE to custom 404 page

We’ve added Spanish to the page folks get when they go to /climate. The mockup 1s
here: https://drupal3.epa.gov/sites/production/files/signpost/cc.html

And the screenshot is below.
JP, with your ‘go” we’ll proceed.

<image002.png>

Daniel (Danny) Hart | Director, Office of Web Communication, Office of Public
Affairs, U.S. EPA | desk: 202-564-7577 | cell: 202-365-7095
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

Sent: Mon 5/1/2017 8:54:13 PM
Subject: Re: PLEASE REVIEW: UPDATE to custom 404 page

All, you need to know the page went live. OEI 1s getting it rolled back to just English pending
working out the details.
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

I think the Spanish page should have the Spanish, but the English page should just have the
English. I thought that’s where we landed, but maybe I’'m just confused?

From: Hart, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 1, 2017 4:09 PM

To: Freire, JP <Freire.JP@epa.gov>

Cec: Grantham, Nancy <Grantham Nancy@epa.gov>; Orquina, Jessica
<Qrquina.Jessica@epa.gov>; Hull, George <Hull. George@epa.gov>; Konkus, John
<konkus.john@epa.gov>

Subject: PLEASE REVIEW: UPDATE to custom 404 page

We’ve added Spanish to the page folks get when they go to /climate. The mockup 1s here:
https://drupal3.epa.gov/sites/production/files/signpost/cc html

And the screenshot is below.
JP, with your ‘go” we’ll proceed.

<image002.png>
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Daniel (Danny) Hart | Director, Office of Web Communication, Office of Public Affairs,
U.S. EPA | desk: 202-564-7577 | cell: 202-365-7095
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This page is being updated.

hank you for your interest in this topic. We are currently updating our website to reflect EPA's priorities under the leadership of President

TH
Trump and Administrator Pruitt, If you're looking for an archived version of this page, you can find it on the January 19 s

He what our Public Aff

Esta pagina esta siendo actualizada.

Gracias por su interés en este tema. En la actualidad, estamos actualizando nuestro sitio web para reflejar las prioridades de la EPA bajo el
liderazgo del presidente Trump v el administrador Pruitt. Si esta buscando una versidn archivada de esta pagina, la puede encontraren la
le pantalla del 19

Your can also search our site,

What are you looking for?

sites production files signpost cc

o ‘ Discover. Connect. Ask.
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To: Hart, Daniel[Hart.Daniel@epa.govl; Freire, JP[Freire.JP@epa.gov]

Cc: Hull, George[Hull. George@epa.govl; Orquina, Jessica[Orquina.Jessica@epa.govl]; Konkus,
John[konkus.john@epa.gov]
From: Grantham, Nancy

Sent: Mon 5/1/2017 1:15:32 PM
Subject: RE: Spanish climate change/CPP related pages

That was on my list of to dos from Friday night — so I thkn they should come down thanks ng

From: Hart, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 01, 2017 9:13 AM

To: Freire, JP <Freire.JP@epa.gov>

Cc: Hull, George <Hull.George@epa.gov>; Grantham, Nancy <Grantham.Nancy@epa.gov>;
Orquina, Jessica <Orquina.Jessica@epa.gov>; Konkus, John <konkus.john@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: Spanish climate change/CPP related pages

Below is a list of Spanish pages that have content similar to what came down Friday.

Please advise.

Daniel (Danny) Hart | Director, Office of Web Communication, Office of Public Affairs, U.S. EPA
| desk: 202-564-7577 | cell: 202-365-7095

From: Younes, Lina

Sent: Monday, May 01, 2017 9:06 AM

To: Hart, Daniel <Hart.Daniel@epa.gov>; Orquina, Jessica <QOrquina.Jessica@epa.gov>
Cc: Younes, Lina <Younes.Lina@epa.gov>

Subject: Spanish climate change/CPP related pages

Main Spanish climate change page:

hitps://espanol.epa.gov/espanol/el-cambio-climatico-y-usted
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Climate change FAQs:

hitps://espanol.epa.qov/espanol/dalos-sobre-el-cambio-climatico-respuestas-las-
preguntas-mas-frecuentes

Fact sheets on climate change impacts on health and population groups of concern:

hitps://fespanol.epa.gov/espanol/hoias-informativas-el-cambio-climatico-la-salud-v-las-
poblaciones-gue-nos-preocupan

What you can to do about climate change at home:

hitps://espanol.epa.gov/espanol/gue-puede-hacer-para-tomar-accion-climatica-en-el-
hogar

What you can to do about climate change in the office:

hitps://espanol.epa.gov/espanol/gue-puede-hacer-para-tomar-accion-climatica-en-la-
oficina

What you can do about climate change on the road:

https:/lespanol.epa.gov/espanol/gue-puede-hacer-para-tomar-accion-climatica-en-la-
carretera

What you can do about climate change at school: htips://espanol.epa.gov/espanol/que-
puede-hacer-para-tomar-accion-climatica-en-la-escuela

Fact sheets on the Clean Power Plan main page:

hitps://espanol.epa.gov/espanol/el-plan-de-energia-limpia-hojas-informativas
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Here are the URLs for all Spanish fact sheets on the CPP and health/climate change:

https://espanol.epa.gov/espanol/hoia-informativa-el-plan-de-energia-limpia-de-la-epa-
recursos-para-comunidades

https://espanol.epa.gov/espanol/hoia-informativa-reduccion-de-la-contaminaion-de-
carbono-de-las-centrales-electricas

https://espanol.epa.gov/espanol/noia-informativa-el-plan-de-energia-limpia-de-la-epa-el-
cambio-climatico-y-la-comunidad

https://espanol.epa.gov/espanol/hoia-informativa-el-plan-de-energia-limpia-de-la-epa-el-
cambio-climatico-y-la-salud-infantil

https://espanol.epa.gov/espanol/hoia-informativa-el-plan-de-energia-limpia-de-la-epa-el-
cambio-climatico-y-la-salud-publica

hitps://espanol.epa.gov/espanol/el-plan-de-energia-limpia-protege-nuestro-medio-
ambiente-salud-y-economia

https://espanol.epa.gov/sites/production-es/files/2016-09/documents/children-health-
climate-change-sp.pdf

https://espanol.epa.gov/sites/production-es/files/2016-09/documents/disabilities-health-
climate-change-sp.pdf
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https://espanol.epa.gov/sites/production-es/files/2016-09/documents/ei-health-climate-
change-sp.pdf

hitps://espanol.epa.gov/sites/production-es/files/2016-09/documents/existing-conditions-
health-climate-change-sp.pdf

https://espanol epa.gov/sites/production-es/files/2016-09/documents/indigenous-health-
climate-change-sp.pdf

hitps://espanol epa.gov/sites/production-es/files/2016-09/documents/occupational-
health-climate-change-sp.pdf

https://espanol.epa.gov/sites/production-es/files/2016-09/documents/older-adults-health-
climate-change-sp.pdf

https://espanol.epa.gov/sites/production-es/files/2016-09/documents/pregnant-health-
climate-change-sp.pdf

Lina Younes

Multilingual Communications Liaison
Office of Web Communications

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, RM 2513-K

William Jefferson Clinton North --Mail Code: 1703A
Washington, DC 20460
202-564-9924-office

202-494-4419-cell

XX

vounes.lina@epa.qov

Visit EPA's Spanish website: espanol.epa.gov
Facebook.com/epaespanol
Twitter.com/epaespanol
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To: Freire, JP[Freire.JP@epa.gov]

Cc: Hull, George[Hull. George@epa.govl]; Grantham, Nancy[Grantham.Nancy@epa.gov], Orquina,
Jessica[Orquina.Jessica@epa.govl; Konkus, Johnlkonkus.jochn@epa.gov}
From: Hart, Daniel

Sent: Mon 5/1/2017 1:12:43 PM
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

To: Hart, Daniel <Hart.Daniel@epa.gov>; Orquina, Jessica <Orquina.Jessica@epa.gov>
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

hitps://espanol.epa.gov/espanol/hojas-informativas-el-cambio-climatico-la-salud-v-las-
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

hitps://espanol.epa.qov/espanol/gue-puede-hacer-para-tomar-accion-climatica-en-la-
oficina

What you can do about climate change on the road:

https:/lespanol.epa.gov/espanol/gue-puede-hacer-para-tomar-accion-climatica-en-la-
carretera

What you can do about climate change at school: hitps://espanol.epa.gov/espanol/que-
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

https://espanol.epa.gov/espanol/el-plan-de-energia-limpia-protege-nuestro-medio-
ambiente-salud-y-economia

https://espanol.epa.gov/sites/production-es/files/2016-09/documents/children-health-
climate-change-sp.pdf

hitps://espanol.epa.gov/sites/production-es/files/2016-09/documents/disabilities-health-
climate-change-sp.pdf

https://espanol.epa.qov/sites/production-es/files/2016-09/documents/ei-health-climate-
change-sp.pdf

hitps://espanol.epa.gov/sites/production-es/files/2016-09/documents/existing-conditions-
health-climate-change-sp.pdf

hitps://espanol.epa.gov/sites/production-es/files/2016-09/documents/indigenous-health-
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

younes.lina@epa.gov

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

Sent: Mon 5/1/2017 8:44:35 PM
Subject: Re: PLEASE REVIEW: UPDATE to custom 404 page

Thanks. I think OEI was having difficulty with that differentiation. I'll inquire and circle back.

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
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To: Hart, Daniel[Hart.Daniel@epa.gov]

Cc: Hull, George[Hull. George@epa.govl; Freire, JP[Freire.JP@epa.gov]; Konkus,
John[konkus.john@epa.govl]; Orquina, Jessica[Orquina.Jessica@epa.gov]
From: Grantham, Nancy

Sent: Tue 5/9/2017 12:30:05 PM
Subject: RE: OEl suggested update to "signpost" page

Thanks

Nancy Grantham

Office of Public Affairs

US Environmental Protection Agency
202-564-6879 (desk)

202-253-7056 (mobile)

From: Hart, Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 7:42 AM

To: Grantham, Nancy <Grantham.Nancy@epa.gov>

Cc: Hull, George <Hull.George@epa.gov>; Freire, JP <Freire.JP@epa.gov>; Konkus, John
<konkus.john@epa.gov>; Orquina, Jessica <Orquina.Jessica@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: OEI| suggested update to "signpost" page

Different thread, but we're getting that finalized. I'll send to this group suggested edits to the
links this morning.

Daniel (Danny) Hart | Director of Web Communications | Office of Public Affairs | U.S. EPA
| Tel:202.564.7577 | cell: 202.365.7095

On May 9, 2017, at 6:03 AM, Grantham, Nancy <Grantham Nancy@epa.gov> wrote:

Would we be removing the other links on that signpost page that you and I discussed

Thx ng
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On May 8, 2017, at 6:20 PM, Hart, Daniel <Hart. Daniel@epa.gov> wrote:

JP

2

OEI is completing the archive of the climate change kids site. They're suggesting an
update to the text of the redirect/signpost page given interest.

Daniel (Danny) Hart | Director of Web Communications | Office of Public Affairs |
U.S. EPA | Tel:202.564.7577 | cell: 202.365.7095

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Darlington, Lin" <Darlington.Lin@epa.gov>

Date: May 8, 2017 at 6:12:51 PM EDT

To: "Hart, Daniel" <Hart.Daniel@epa.gov>, "Fagan, Susan"
<Fagan.Susan@epa.gov>, "Dibble, Christine" <Dibble. Christine@epa.gov>,
"Hessling, Michael" <Hessling Michael@epa.gov>, "Shirey, John"
<Shirey.John@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: When will the CC students site be in the archive?

Hi Danny,

Ex. 5 - Deliberative Process

Thanks,
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Lin

Lin Darlington, Director
Web Content Services Division, Office of Environmental Information

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Desk: 202-566-0696 || Cell: 202-262-2906

“Never underestimate the power of a small group of committed people to change the
world. In fact, it is the only thing that ever has.” ~ Margaret Mead
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To: Grantham, Nancy[Grantham.Nancy@epa.gov]

Cc: Freire, JP[Freire.JP@epa.gov]; Orquina, Jessica[Orquina.Jessica@epa.govl; Hull,
George[Hull. George@epa.govl]; Konkus, John[konkus.john@epa.gov]
From: Hart, Daniel

Sent: Mon 5/1/2017 8:43:39 PM
Subject: Re: PLEASE REVIEW: UPDATE to custom 404 page

Nancy,
You're looking at old content. NO English was changed on this mockup.

Daniel (Danny) Hart | Director of Web Communications | Office of Public Affairs | U.S. EPA
| Tel:202.564.7577 | cell: 202.365.7095

On May 1, 2017, at 4:15 PM, Grantham, Nancy <Grantham Nancy(@epa.gov> wrote:

Also, it was my understanding on Friday evening that only the text below appears on the
404 custom page —

This page is being updated.

Thank you for your interest in this topic. We are currently updating our
website to reflect EPA's priorities under the leadership of President Trump
and Administrator Pruitt. If you're looking for an archived version of this page, you
can find it on the January 19 snapshot or our archive.

Here’s what our Public Affairs Office released about these changes (link to press
release that is being drafted)

And all of the other ways to find what you are looking for was not on this page.
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From: Freire, JP

Sent: Monday, May 01, 2017 4:12 PM

To: Hart, Daniel <Hart.Daniel@epa.gov>

Cec: Grantham, Nancy <Grantham Nancy(@epa.gov>; Orquina, Jessica
<QOrquina.Jessica@epa.gov>; Hull, George <Hull. George@epa.gov>; Konkus, John
<konkus.john@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: PLEASE REVIEW: UPDATE to custom 404 page

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
John[konkus.john@epa.govl]; Orquina, Jessica[Orquina.Jessica@epa.govl
From: Hart, Daniel

Sent: Tue 5/9/2017 11:42:16 AM
Subject: Re: OEIl suggested update fo "signpost" page

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

JP,
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

<Shirey. John@epa.gov>

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
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To: Freire, JP{Freire.JP@epa.govl]; Hart, Daniel{Hart.Daniel@epa.gov]

Cc: Orquina, Jessica[Orquina.Jessica@epa.gov]; Hull, George[Hull.George@epa.gov];, Konkus,
John[konkus.john@epa.gov]
From: Grantham, Nancy

Sent: Mon 5/1/2017 8:15:09 PM
Subject: RE: PLEASE REVIEW: UPDATE to custom 404 page

Also, it was my understanding on Friday evening that only the text below appears on the 404
custom page —

This page is being updated.

Thank you for your interest in this topic. We are currently updating our website to
reflect EPA's priorities under the leadership of President Trump and
Administrator Pruitt. If you're looking for an archived version of this page, you can find
it on the January 19 snapshot or our archive.

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

Cc: Grantham, Nancy <Grantham.Nancy@epa.gov>; Orquina, Jessica
<Orquina.Jessica@epa.gov>; Hull, George <Hull.George@epa.gov>; Konkus, John
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<konkus.john@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: PLEASE REVIEW: UPDATE to custom 404 page

I think the Spanish page should have the Spanish, but the English page should just have the
English. I thought that’s where we landed, but maybe I’m just confused?

From: Hart, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 1, 2017 4:09 PM

To: Freire, JP <Freire JP@epa.gov>

Cc: Grantham, Nancy <Grantham.Nancy@epa.gov>; Orquina, Jessica
<Orquina.Jessica@epa.gov>; Hull, George <Hull.George@epa.gov>; Konkus, John
<konkus john@epa.gov>

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

Thank you for your interest in this topic. We are currently updating our website to reflect £
Trump and Administrator Pruitt, if you're looking for an archived version of this page, you «

Esta pagina esta siendo actualizada.

Gracias por su interés en este tema. En la actualidad, estamos actualizando nuestro sitio w
tiderazgo del presidente Trump v el administrador Pruith. Si estd buscando una versién arc

stura de pantalla del 19 de en

& Frowse

You can also search our site,

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

Sent: Mon 5/1/2017 8:08:41 PM
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

Thank you for your interest in this topic. We are currently updating our website to reflect E
Trump and Administrator Pruitt. If you're looking for an archived version of this page, you

Here's what our Public Aflairs Oice re

Esta pagina esta siendo actualizada.

Gracias por su interés en este tema. En la actualidad, estamos actualizando nuestro sitio w
liderazgo del presidente Trump y el administrador Pruitt. Si esta buscando una version arc

captura de nantalla del 19 de snerp,

He aqui lo que nuestra Oficina de Asuntos Publicos emitia acerca de estos cambios,

Other ways to help you find what you are

oo our aovanced searen nage

e Seeour st olwebsite tooles

& Browse our A-7 indey of terms and tapies

f

s Search freguently asked guestions or submit a question
e Search EPA Web Archive

s Browse EPA's snapshot website as of January 19, 2017

¢ Report a website issue

# Goto our ome page

You can also search our site.

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
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Thank you for your interest in this topic. We are currently updating our website to reflect EPA's priorities under the leadership of President

Trump and Administrator Pruitt. If you're looking for an archived version of this page, you can find it on the January 19 snapshot.

[

Here's

what our Public Affai

sta pagina esta siendo actualizada.

Gracias por su interés en este tema. En la actualidad, estamos actualizando nuestro sitio web para reflejar las prioridades de la EPA bajo el
liderazgo del presidente Trump y el administrador Pruitt. Si esta buscando una version archivada de esta pagina, la puede encontraren la

captura de pantalla del 19 de enero.

He aqgui lo que nuestra Oficina de Asuntos Publicos emitio acerca de estos cambios.

Other ways to help you find what you are loo!

e |Jse our advanced search page

»
1

e See our list of website topics

* Browse our A-Z index of terms and topics

* Search frequently asked questions or submit a question
o Search EPA Web Arc

h
Browse EPA's snapshot website as of January 19, 2017

ve

® Report a website issue

e (Gotoourhome page

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
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To: Hart, Daniel{Hart.Daniel@epa.gov]

Cc: Hull, George[Hull. George@epa.govl; Freire, JP[Freire.JP@epa.gov]; Konkus,
John[konkus.john@epa.govl]; Orquina, Jessica[Orquina.Jessica@epa.gov]
From: Grantham, Nancy

Sent: Tue 5/9/2017 10:03:46 AM
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
OEI is completing the archive of the climate change kids site. They're suggesting an update
to the text of the redirect/signpost page given interest.

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

“Never underestimate the power of a small group of committed people to change the world. In
fact, itis the only thing that ever has.” ~ Margaret Mead
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To: Grantham, Nancy[Grantham.Nancy@epa.gov}; Hull, George[Hull. George@epa.gov}; Freire,
JP[Freire.JP@epa.govl]; Konkus, John[konkus.john@epa.gov]; Orquina,
Jessica[Orquina.Jessica@epa.gov}

From: Hart, Daniel

Sent: Mon 5/8/2017 10:20:54 PM

Subject: OEI suggested update to "signpost" page

JP,
OEI is completing the archive of the climate change kids site. They're suggesting an update to
the text of the redirect/signpost page given interest.

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

To: "Hart, Daniel" <Hart. Daniel@epa.gov>, "Fagan, Susan" <Fagan.Susan@epa.gov>,
"Dibble, Christine" <Dibble.Christine(@epa.gov>, "Hessling, Michael"

<Hessling Michael@epa.gov>, "Shirey, John" <Shirey.John@epa.gov>

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

“Never underestimate the power of a small group of committed people to change the world. In fact, it
is the only thing that ever has.” ~ Margaret Mead
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To: Freire, JP{Freire.JP@epa.gov]; Simon, Harvey[Simon.Harvey@epa.govl; Leopard,
Matthew[Leopard.Matthew@epa.gov]

Cc: Grantham, Nancy[Grantham.Nancy@epa.gov]

From: Fine, Steven

Sent: Mon 5/1/2017 3:45:23 PM

Subject: RE: Request for time-sensitive website assistance

JP,

Would you have a few minutes to discuss the most effective process to accomplish that? I'm
available before 1, 2-3, and 4-5.

Thanks.

Steve

From: Freire, JP

Sent: Monday, May 1, 2017 8:37 AM

To: Fine, Steven <fine.steven@epa.gov>; Simon, Harvey <Simon.Harvey@epa.gov>; Leopard,
Matthew <Leopard.Matthew@epa.gov>

Cc: Grantham, Nancy <Grantham.Nancy@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Request for time-sensitive website assistance

Matthew, Harvey, Steven,

Thanks for your help on taking care of the website.

| realized that this one also needs to be updated.

httos:/lwww.epa.gov/inaredients-used-pesticide-products/revised-human-health-risk-
assessment-chlorpyrifos
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If we could just have it redirect here, that would be great:
httos/lwww.epa.govinewsreleases/epa-administrator-pruitt-denies-petition-ban-widely-used-

pesticide-0

From: Freire, JP

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 5:51 PM

To: Fine, Steven <fine. steven@epa.gov>; Simon, Harvey <Simon. Harvey@epa.gov>; Leopard,
Matthew <Leopard Matthew@epa.gov>

Cc: Grantham, Nancy <Grantham.Nancy@epa.gov>

Subject: Request for time-sensitive website assistance

Steve, Harvey and Matt,

As discussed with Nancy, we would like the content at the links below removed and archived as
soon as possible.

The removed climate change pages will be replaced with a custom page that will explain why
the change is happening, include a link to the January 19, 2017 snapshot of the EPA website,
and a link to the press release we’ll be putting out.

The clean power plan pages will be redirected to the newly posted energy independence pages.

We appreciate your assistance in this time-sensitive matter.

Please let us know if you have questions.

Thank you
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Climate Change: www.epa.gov/climatechange

Overview site containing: climate basics, FAQs, glossary, newsroom, what EPA is doing, what
you can do, regulatory initiatives, voluntary climate programs, international climate programs,
economic analyses, EPA Adaptation Collaboration, Endangerment materials and links to other
climate microsites.

Related Microsites:

Climate Change Science: www.epa.gov/climate-change-science

Climate science overview, causes of climate change, future of climate change, extreme
weather. Links to other microsites.

Climate Change Impacts: www.epa.gov/climate-impacts

Impacts by sector and region, climate and health resources.

Climate and Energy Resources for State, Local, and Tribal Governments:
www.epa.gov/statelocalclimate

Students’ Guide to Global Climate Change: www.epa.gov/climatechange/kids

Clean Power Plan (www.epa.gov/cleanpowerplan)
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To: Fine, Steven[fine.steven@epa.gov]; Simon, Harvey[Simon.Harvey@epa.govl; Leopard,
Matthew[Leopard.Matthew@epa.gov}

Cc: Grantham, Nancy[Grantham.Nancy@epa.gov]

From: Freire, JP

Sent: Mon 5/1/2017 12:37:28 PM

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

Sent: Fri 4/28/2017 9:51:04 PM

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
Cc: Hull, George[Hull. George@epa.gov]

From: Hart, Daniel

Sent: Mon 5/1/2017 2:50:50 PM

Subject: Re: Request for time-sensitive website assistance

Thanks. I do know OCSPP web folks were working their response through their chain.

Daniel (Danny) Hart | Director of Web Communications | Office of Public Affairs | U.S. EPA
| Tel:202.564.7577 | cell: 202.365.7095

On May 1, 2017, at 10:48 AM, Grantham, Nancy <Grantham Nancy(@epa.gov> wrote:

<image001.gif>
fyi

From: Freire, JP

Sent: Monday, May 01, 2017 8:37 AM

To: Fine, Steven <fine.steven@epa.gov>; Simon, Harvey <Simon.Harvey@epa.gov>;
Leopard, Matthew <Lecopard.Matthew@epa.gov>

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

httos:/lwww.epa.gov/ingredienis-used-pesticide-products/revised-human-health-risk-
assessment-chlorpyrifos
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If we could just have it redirect here, that would be great:
https:/lwww.epa.gov/newsreleases/epa-administrator-pruiti-denies-petition-ban-widely-
used-pesticide-0

From: Freire, JP

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 5:51 PM

To: Fine, Steven <fine.steven@epa.gov>; Simon, Harvey <Simon.Harvey@epa.gov>;
Leopard, Matthew <Leopard.Matthew@epa.gov>

Cc: Grantham, Nancy <Grantham.Nancy@epa.gov>

Subject: Request for time-sensitive website assistance

Steve, Harvey and Matt,

As discussed with Nancy, we would like the content at the links below removed and
archived as soon as possible.

The removed climate change pages will be replaced with a custom page that will explain
why the change is happening, include a link to the January 19, 2017 snapshot of the EPA
website, and a link to the press release we’'ll be putting out.

The clean power plan pages will be redirected to the newly posted energy independence
pages.

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

Overview site containing: climate basics, FAQs, glossary, newsroom, what EPA is doing,
what you can do, regulatory initiatives, voluntary climate programs, international climate
programs, economic analyses, EPA Adaptation Collaboration, Endangerment materials
and links to other climate microsites.

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
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To: Fagan, Susan[Fagan.Susan@epa.gov}

Cc: Grantham, Nancy[Grantham.Nancy@epa.gov}; Orquina, Jessica[Orquina.Jessica@epa.govl;
Hull, George[Hull. George@epa.gov]
From: Hart, Daniel

Sent: Fri 4/28/2017 5:45:48 PM
Subject: custom 404

Sites that this custom 404 page will apply to:

/cleanpowerplan
/cleanpowerplantoolbox

/climatechange

Climate site that is TBD is the endangerment finding

Climate sites NOT affected by this:

https://'www.epa.gov/ghgemissions

https://www.epa.gov/ehereportin

CUSTOM 404 Text per Nancy Grantham:

Page Not Found

Thank you for your interest in this topic. We are currently updating our website to reflect EPA’s
priorities under the leadership of President Trump and Administrator Pruitt. To access
information about this topic, please visit EPA’s snapshot website as of January 19, 2017.

Other ways to help you find what you are
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looking for:

o Use our advanced search page

o See our list of website topics

1 Browse our A-Z index of terms and topics

0 Search frequently asked questions or submit a question

0 See January 19, 2017 Web Snapshot

o Report a website issue

«10-000o Go to our home page

You can also search our sites.

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

Sent: Fri 4/28/2017 11:00:07 PM

Subject: Re: Request for time-sensitive website assistance

Probably your cache. I used a device that had not been to a 404 prior.

Daniel (Danny) Hart | Director of Web Communications | Office of Public Affairs | U.S. EPA
| Tel:202.564.7577 | cell: 202.365.7095

On Apr 28, 2017, at 6:58 PM, Grantham, Nancy <Grantham.Nancy(@epa.gov> wrote:

I am still seeing the old one

From: Hart, Daniel

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 6:57 PM

To: Grantham, Nancy <Grantham.Nancy@epa.gov>

Cc: Fagan, Susan <Fagan.Susan@epa.qov>; Shirey, John <Shirey.John@epa.gov>;
Simon, Harvey <Simon.Harvey@epa.gov>; Darlington, Lin <Darlington. Lin@epa.gov>;
Fine, Steven <fine steven@epa.gov>; Leopard, Matthew <Leopard Matthew@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Request for time-sensitive website assistance

I'm seeing the new one

Daniel (Danny) Hart | Director of Web Communications | Office of Public Affairs | U.S.
EPA | Tel:202.564.7577 | cell: 202.365.7095

On Apr 28, 2017, at 6:55 PM, Grantham, Nancy <Grantham.Nancy(@epa.gov> wrote:

Hi .. we just went onto the site looking at something and the old custom 404 is coming
up under climate.

Thanks ng
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From: Fagan, Susan

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 6:50 PM

To: Grantham, Nancy <Grantham.Nancy@epa.qgov>; Shirey, John

<Shirey. John@epa.gov>

Cc: Hart, Daniel <Hart. Daniel@epa.gov>; Simon, Harvey <Simon. Harvey@epa.gov>;
Shirey, John <Shirey. John@epa.gov>; Darlington, Lin <Darlington.Lin@epa.gov>;
Fine, Steven <fine steven@epa.gov>; Leopard, Matthew

<Leopard Matthew@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Request for time-sensitive website assistance

We are working on getting the redirects all working and clearing all the caches
and testing.

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

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 6:49 PM

To: Fagan, Susan <Fagan.Susan@epa.gov>; Shirey, John <Shirey. John@epa.gov>
Cc: Hart, Daniel <Hart.Daniel@epa.gov>; Simon, Harvey <Simon. Harvey@epa.gov>;
Shirey, John <Shirey John@epa.gov>; Darlington, Lin <Darlington.Lin@epa.gov>;
Fine, Steven <fine.steven@epa.gov>; Leopard, Matthew

<Leopard. Matthew@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Request for time-sensitive website assistance

Just checking on timing to let folks know about when to send the press release.

Thanks all
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From: Fagan, Susan

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 6:19 PM

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

Can someone the exact corrections to the signpost page in one email?

We are not certain of our exact changes

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

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 6:17 PM

To: Fagan, Susan <Fagan.Susan@epa.gov>; Leopard, Matthew

<Leopard Matthew@epa.qov>

Cc: Hart, Daniel <Hart.Daniel@epa.gov>; Simon, Harvey <Simon.Harvev@epa.gov>;
Shirey, John <Shirey. John@epa.gov>; Darlington, Lin <Darlington.Lin@epa.gov>;
Fine, Steven <fine.steven@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Request for time-sensitive website assistance

Hi all — the link below has the old language to for the custom 404 page — Susan, you
have the new language, right?
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Also the energy independence page is live per Danny and Susan has the URL.

Let me check one thing on the press release issue — I think you are saying that you
would put the custom page up —and then when we send you the press release link you
will update it.

Will be right back in touch.

Thanks ng

From: Fagan, Susan

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 6:07 PM

To: Leopard, Matthew <Leopard Matthew@epa.gov>; Grantham, Nancy
<Grantham.Nancy@epa.gov>

Cc: Hart, Daniel <Hart.Daniel@epa.gov>; Simon, Harvey <Simon. Harvev@epa.gov>;
Shirey, John <Shirey. John@epa.gov>; Darlington, Lin <Darlington. Lin@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Request for time-sensitive website assistance

Nancy and Matt,

Here are the actions that need to occur.

1. Putin redirects related to CC

2. Re start apache webservers one at a time

3. Test some important CC related URLS

Once the global redirect is in place (1), the CC site will no longer be findable to
the public and instead the visitors will go to
https://www.epa.gov/sites/production/files/signpost/cc.html

But we have a bit of a circle here—the custom page is supposed to link to the
press release, and the press release has to be published for that link to work.
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So Nancy do you want us to add the press release link AFTER the press
release is live to the custom page?

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

From: Leopard, Matthew

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 6:03 PM

To: Grantham, Nancy <Grantham.Nancy@epa.gov>

Cc: Hart, Daniel <Hart.Daniel@epa.gov>; Simon, Harvey <Simon. Harvey@epa.gov>;
Fagan, Susan <Fagan.Susan@epa.gov>; Shirey, John <Shirey.John@epa.gov>;
Darlington, Lin <Darlington.Lin@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Request for time-sensitive website assistance

hi Nancy

lin can give you the details but my understanding is the technical changes can be made
quickly. I assume we publish once the changes are made- are you hearing otherwise?

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 28,2017, at 5:56 PM, Grantham, Nancy <Grantham.Nancy(@epa.gov> wrote:
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Hi there —
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So we have this now — just wondering how we should coordinate timing — as we
need to send the press release once everything is done and then that link needs to
go in the custom 404 notice.

Do we have a sense of timing?

Thanks much

ng

From: Freire, JP

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 5:51 PM

To: Fine, Steven <fine.steven@epa.gov>; Simon, Harvey
<Simon.Harvey@epa.gov>; Leopard, Matthew <Leopard Matthew@epa.gov>
Cc: Grantham, Nancy <Grantham.Nancy@epa.gov>

Subject: Request for time-sensitive website assistance

Steve, Harvey and Matt,

As discussed with Nancy, we would like the content at the links below removed
and archived as soon as possible.

The removed climate change pages will be replaced with a custom page that will
explain why the change is happening, include a link to the January 19, 2017
snapshot of the EPA website, and a link to the press release we’'ll be putting out.

The clean power plan pages will be redirected to the newly posted energy
independence pages.
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

Overview site containing: climate basics, FAQs, glossary, newsroom, what EPA
is doing, what you can do, regulatory initiatives, voluntary climate programs,
international climate programs, economic analyses, EPA Adaptation
Collaboration, Endangerment materials and links to other climate microsites.

Related Microsites:

Climate Change Science: www.epa.gov/climate-change-science

Climate science overview, causes of climate change, future of climate change,
extreme weather. Links to other microsites.

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
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To: Hart, Daniel[Hart.Daniel@epa.govl; Hull, George[Hull. George@epa.gov]
From: Grantham, Nancy

Sent: Mon 5/1/2017 2:48:27 PM

Subject: FW: Request for time-sensitive website assistance

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

Sent: Fri 4/28/2017 11:01:35 PM

Subject: RE: Request for time-sensitive website assistance

Ok .. can you also see if you are able to get to the ghg inventory — I am getting an error on that
one

From: Hart, Daniel

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 7:00 PM

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

On Apr 28, 2017, at 6:58 PM, Grantham, Nancy <Grantham.Nancy@epa.gov> wrote:

I am still seeing the old one

From: Hart, Daniel

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 6:57 PM

To: Grantham, Nancy <Grantham.Nancy@epa.gov>

Cc: Fagan, Susan <Fagan.Susan@epa.qgov>; Shirey, John <Shirey. John@epa.gov>;
Simon, Harvey <Simon.Harvey@epa.gov>; Darlington, Lin <Darlington Lin@epa.gov>;
Fine, Steven <fine.steven@epa.gov>; Leopard, Matthew <Leopard Matthew@epa.gov>
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
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On Apr 28, 2017, at 6:55 PM, Grantham, Nancy <Grantham.Nancy@epa.gov> wrote:

Hi .. we just went onto the site looking at something and the old custom 404 is coming
up under climate.

Thanks ng

From: Fagan, Susan

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 6:50 PM

To: Grantham, Nancy <Grantham.Nancy@epa.gov>; Shirey, John
<Shirey.John@epa.gov>

Cc: Hart, Daniel <Hart. Daniel@epa.gov>; Simon, Harvey <Simon.Harvey@epa.gov>;
Shirey, John <Shirey. John@epa.gov>; Darlington, Lin <Darlington. Lin@epa.gov>;
Fine, Steven <fine steven@epa.gov>; Leopard, Matthew
<Leopard.Matthew@epa.gov>

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
Cc: Hart, Daniel <Hart.Daniel@epa.gov>; Simon, Harvey <Simon.Harvey@epa.gov>;
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
Shirey, John <&Shirey. John@epa.gov>; Darlington, Lin <Darlington. Lin@epa.gov>;
Fine, Steven <fine steven@epa.gov>

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

To: Leopard, Matthew <Leopard. Matthew@epa.gov>; Grantham, Nancy
<Grantham.Nancy@epa.gov>

Cc: Hart, Daniel <Hart.Daniel@epa.gov>; Simon, Harvey <Simon. Harvey@epa.gov>;
Shirey, John <Shirey . John@epa.gov>; Darlington, Lin <Darlington. Lin@epa.qgov>
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

To: Grantham, Nancy <Grantham.Nancy@epa.qgov>

Cc: Hart, Daniel <Hart. Daniel@epa.gov>; Simon, Harvey <Simon. Harvey@epa.gov>;
Fagan, Susan <Fagan.Susan@epa.gov>; Shirey, John <Shirey. John@epa.gov>;
Darlington, Lin <Darlingion. Lin@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Request for time-sensitive website assistance

ED_001410_00007839-00005



hi Nancy

lin can give you the details but my understanding is the technical changes can be made
quickly. I assume we publish once the changes are made- are you hearing otherwise?

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 28, 2017, at 5:56 PM, Grantham, Nancy <Grantham.Nancy@epa.gov> wrote:

<image002.gif>

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

To: Fine, Steven <fine steven@epa.gov>; Simon, Harvey

<Simon. Harvey@epa.gov>; Leopard, Matthew <Leopard Matthew@epa.gov>
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
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To: Hull, George[Hull.George@epa.gov]

From: Grantham, Nancy

Sent: Fri 4/28/2017 9:58:51 PM

Subject: FW: Request for time-sensitive website assistance

From: Grantham, Nancy

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 5:56 PM

To: Hart, Daniel <Hart.Daniel@epa.gov>; Leopard, Matthew <Leopard.Matthew@epa.gov>;
Simon, Harvey <Simon.Harvey@epa.gov>; Fagan, Susan <Fagan.Susan@epa.gov>; Shirey,
John <Shirey.John@epa.gov>

Subject: FW: Request for time-sensitive website assistance

Hi there —

So we have this now — just wondering how we should coordinate timing — as we need to send the
press release once everything is done and then that link needs to go in the custom 404 notice.

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

Sent: Tue 5/2/2017 6:10:07 PM

Subject: RE: Request for time-sensitive website assistance

So they are going to respond prior to taking it down? Who is the response going to — JP?

Thanks

From: Hart, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 01, 2017 10:51 AM

To: Grantham, Nancy <Grantham.Nancy@epa.gov>

Cc: Hull, George <Hull.George@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Request for time-sensitive website assistance

Thanks. I do know OCSPP web folks were working their response through their chain.

Daniel (Danny) Hart | Director of Web Communications | Office of Public Affairs | U.S. EPA

On May 1, 2017, at 10:48 AM, Grantham, Nancy <Grantham.Nancy@epa.gov> wrote:

<image001.gif>

fyi

From: Freire, JP

Sent: Monday, May 01, 2017 8:37 AM

To: Fine, Steven <fine steven@epa.gov>; Simon, Harvey <Simon. Harvey@epa.gov>;
Leopard, Matthew <Lecpard Matthew@epa.gov>

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
https /lwww.epa.govinewsreleases/epa-adminisirator-pruitt-denies-petition-ban-widely-
used-pesticide-0

From: Freire, JP

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 5:51 PM

To: Fine, Steven <fine steven@spa.gov>; Simon, Harvey <Simon. Harvey@epa.gov>;
Leopard, Matthew <l.eopard. Matthew@epa.gov>

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
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To: Hart, Daniel[Hart.Daniel@epa.gov}; Leopard, Matthew[Leopard.Matthew@epa.gov]; Simon,
Harvey[Simon.Harvey@epa.govl; Fagan, Susan[Fagan.Susan@epa.govl; Shirey,
John[Shirey.John@epa.gov]

From: Grantham, Nancy

Sent: Fri 4/28/2017 9:56:19 PM

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
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